PKBa CBETOT

Huxkone y Hukosmpiry

O Jberonmcum Bubexe aa ce osgje

OKO LpKEe npocTtupana ,usjerHa
nveaga W 3eneHo Gpexje, a
rnopen e Ouctpa v 3gpaea
Boga. Mjecto nujerno v NUTOMO,
APOCTPaHa W LWIMPOKA paBaH, Kao
CTBOpEHa Aa myan Aoky, Aa ce
cactaHy Kaf cy Bjepcke v gpyre
CBEYaHOCTH, HAapoaOHW CKYNoBM,
Balwapu M nasapy. A oparne
BOAE nyTesn Ha cee

Chroniclers have recorded that
in this place, Nikoljac, around
the church, there was “a flower-
covered meadow with green hills,
and beside it clear, healthy water.
A place beautiful and pleasant, a
vast and wide flat area, as If made
for peopfe to come and to meet
when there are religious and other
festivals, gatherings, fairs and

cTpaHe, Ky 40Bjex
noxenn.  KacHuwje
ce Ty u TProsano,
rna My rno Tome, 1 no
xpamy Cs. Hwkone
Aanolue ume Hikon
— lazap. Cepahanu
cy Yy H€era MHOMM
KapagaHW, ga ce
oaMope, npegaxHy,
npoaajy mnm Tpamne
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He 3Ha ce ca curypHowhky Kaga
je Hactana upkea noceeheHa
ceetoM Hukonu y Hukosmly.
Cmatpa ce aa je Kao saayxbuHa
Kpaka MunytiHa oOcHOBaHa
Kpajem 13, WM NO4YETKOM
14. Bujeka. WcTpaxuearsa cCy
nokaszana suwle rpakheBUHCKUX
¢aza, a Ha OCHOBY KOBaHOr
HOBL2  npoHaheHor  yHyTap
auavHa rpobHnue, NpeTnocTaBka
ce na TemeibM LUpKee gatvpajy
13 nepuona 1370-1390. roauHe.
Mo ponacky Typaka Upkea
ceetor anoctona [letpa Buea
NpeTeopeHa y amujy, a HeHy
ynory AYXOBHOT n
NPOCBETUTEILCKOr  cpeaulTa
OBOr Kpaja npeysuMa UpKBa
Ceetor Hukone. Lipksa ceetor
Hukone je TpobpogHa Gasnnuka
ca OCMOCTpaHuM KyBetom, ca
TPY NPOo30pa, MNOAYKPYKHOM
ancupoM ca HarnaweHum
CpeatbvnM 6poaoM 1 KYNONOM.

bazaars. And from there roads
lead in all directions, wherever a
man wants to go. Later on it was
also a place for trade, so it was
named Nikolj-Pazar (Nicholas'
Marketplace) after it, and also
after the Church of St. Nicholas.
Many caravans stopped off there
for overnight accommodation,
to take a short break, or sell or
exchange goods.”

It is not known with any certainty
when the church dedicated to St
Nicholas in Nikoliac was built. It
is thought to have been founded
at the end of the 13" or at the
beginning of the 14" century
as a legacy of King Milutin.
Examinations have shown several
construction phases and, in the
grounds of the mint, coins found
inside the wall of the testing area;
it has been suggested that the

foundations of the church date

back to the period from 1370

Cen bpoposu wumaly nocebHe
KPOBOEE.

QO VhyrpawsocT upKee, ykpalieHa

(QPECKO CIAMKapCTBOM  Apyre
nonoeuHe 16. Bujeka, oqyeana
ce rotoBo y nortnydoctwu. [lo
HapoaHOM Npefaksy LPKea je Tpy
fyTa 3apactana y Kopos, ocTajana
be3 kpoea W Tapa je cTpanao
XKueonue y BovHuMm  nabama.
JegHa of HajMHTEpecaHTHWUX
dpecaka jeAnHCTBEHa Y
npagocnaBHoOM  3UAHOM
CNMKAPCTBY Hanasy ce Ha
3anafHoM 3udy Ca YHYTPallHbe
cTpaHe W npukasyje 3arpobHu
XUBOT npema HaApOAHOM

to 1390. After the arrival of the
Turks, the Church of St Peter the
Apostle was transformed
into a mosque, and its
role as the spiritual and
educational centre of this
area was assumed by the
Church of St Nicholas.
In terms of architecture,
the Church of St Nicholas
is a three-aisle basilica
with an octagonal dome,
with three windows, a
semicircular apse with a
dominant nave and a dome. All
aisles have their own, separate
roofs.

The interior of the church,
decorated with fresco paintings
from the second half of the 16"
century, is almost completely
preserved. According to folk
tradition, the church has been
completely overgrown with weeds
three times. It was left without a
roof and then the frescoes in the
lateral aisles were destroyed. One
of the most interesting frescoes,

BjepoBarby. Y roprem gueny
TPOAJENHE KOMMO3WUKWie Hanasu
ce MWUTCKO BOuke  KeHTayp,

Koje cTpvienama raha yowuuy
npyeesaHor 3a cTyb. Y cpearbem
AWENY CY NPUMKa3aHA NOAMUTIEWEN
Cyavja, KamaTHWK, KNeBeTHWK,

unique in Orthodox wall-painting,
is located on the western wall,
on the inside, and it depicts the
afterlife according to folk beliefs. In
the upper section of the three-part
composition there is a mythical
creature, a centaur, shooting
arrows at amurderer tied to a pillar.
In the middle section a corrupt
judge, a usurer, a slanderer, a
fortune-teller, a harlot and a rake
are represented, and in the lower
gection a miller and a (femalg)
innkeeper are shown.

The richly decorated, curved
iconostasis is the work of Maksim
Tujkovic from 1723. Within the
church over 30 valuable wooden
icons are also kept, some of which
have been exhibited at major
international exhibitions in Paris
and Moscow. Among these are
the works of the famous masters
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Bijelﬂ Polje - kulturna ruta

1. Crkva svetog Petra

. Gradska dEamija

. Zavicajni muzej

. Park pjesnika

. Kuca Rista Ratkovica

. Glavni gradski trg

. Crkva svateq Nikole u Nikaljeu
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9. Selo Bistrica

10. Manastir svetog Nikole u Podvrhu

ratapa, bnygHuua 1 BnyaHvK, ay
ACH:eM Aujeny Cy NpeacTasbeHn
BOAESHWMYAD W KpUMapuLa.

Eoraro wapesbapeHn WKoHoCTac
aieno je Makcuma Tyjkosuba
w3 1723. roavHe, a y LUpPKBW
ce yyea W npexo 30 epujeaHUX
MKOHa Ha APBeTY, Of KOuUX Cy
Heke Bune nanaraHe Ha BENVKMM
mebyHapoaHuMm  usnoxbama
y [lapusy u Mockeu. Mehy
HMMA Ce Hanase ajena CnaBHmX
Majctopa Kosme v Pagyna, Kao
¥ 330CTaBWTKMHA nona CumeoHa,
Anexcwja u Jlazapa 13 4yBeHe
Ojenono/mbcke CBEWTEHWNYKE
W MWKOHONWCavYke nopoawvue
Jlazoeuk.

Tokom 16. v 17. Buexa Yy
MaHacTupy Huwkormal pagwna je
nosHara npenucuBadka LWKona,
Y mMoHacw cy 3a cobom
ocraeuny Oorary BubnuoTeky.
Y woj ce 4yBaly W BpujeaHu

CMMCA M3 OCTaNMX MaHactTupa

OMYCTOLWEHWX 3a BPUEME TYPCKE
BnapaewHe  (Bactyn, PaeHa

. Stari most na Bistrici i crikva u Violjavcu

Kozma and Radule, as well as the
legacy of Priest Simeon, Aleksije
and Lazar from the famous priest
and icon-painting Lazovi¢ family
from Bijelo Polje.

A well-known scriptorium whose
monks left behind a rich library
worked within  the Nikoljac
Monastery during the 16" and 17"
centuries. Valuable documents
from other monasteries
abandoned during Turkish rule

The Church
of St Nicholas

Puieka, Bpadwtmua, Lpkea
Ceetor anoctona Netpa). [daHac
je UpKeeHa bubnmoTexka udyBeHa
no 86 pykonnca v Buwe o 80
lwramnadix  Kreura.,  Pykonucm,
0 KOJWUX je HajnosHaTtuje
YeTeOpojesaHhembe ca kpaja 138.
BMjEKa MMCEHD Ha NeprameHTy,
narvupajy oa kpaja 13. po 19.
Bujexa. Mehy
WITAMNAHWM
KHeMrama je m
neTHaecTaxk
13 Halle
HajcTapuje
wramnapmje
boxupapa
n BukheHua
Bykosuha.
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Oko upkee ce y 15. eujeky
pa3BuMo TPr, MJECTO Ha KOM ce
y cpeamem Bujexy obasmbana
KyNoBWHAa W Npoaaja, U3 Kojer ce
KacHWje pasBuio YUTaBO Hacebe
Hukomau, [Mpeu nomeH HUKoM-
NasapaHanaswcey KM Npvxonam
3apyerba ayopoBaYkor Tproeua
HKupana  [MpunuuHoBuMha K3
1456 - 1458. rogyHe. Cnomutse
ce y nyOpoBadkMMm crmMchma u
HEKONMWKO roauHa KacHuje Be3aHo
3a TProBuHy ,JLYACKOM poBoMm”,
KOja je MOHOBO 3aXWBjena HaKkoH
nonacka Typaka. Ycrnoctassare
TYPCKe BRactv fgoeeno je [o
OXMBIbaBaba TRroBWHE W pasBoja
Hukom-llazapa. [lpema nonuey
13 1477. ropyHe Hacemse HuKom-
LUpKBEa MMano je 51 XpulkhaHckKo
nomahuHCTEO, 0a kKoux 15
HEeOXEeHEHUX Myllkapaua u 3
yvooeuue.

are also kept there (Zastup, Ravna
Rijeka, Vranstica and the Church
of St Peter the Apostle). Nowadays
the church library is famous for its
86 manuscripts and more than 80
printed books. The manuscripts,
the best-known of which are the
Four Gospels from the end of the
13" century, written on parchment,
date back to the
period from the
late-13" to the
19" centuries.
Among the
printed books
there are also
some fifteen
books from our
oldest printing
house, that of
BoZidar and
Vicenco Vukovic.

Around the church in the 15"
century a square was developed
- a place where in the Middle
Ages the purchasing and selling
were carried out, and from which
the whole Nikoliac settliement
developed later on. The first
mention of Nikolj-Pazar was found
in the book of revenues and taxes
of Zivan PripGinovié, a merchant
of Dubrovnik, from 1456-1458.
Several years later in documents
from Dubrovnik, it was also
mentioned in relation to the trade
in “human commodities”, which
started to flourish after the arrival
of the Turks. The establishment of
Turkish rule resulted in the revival
of trade and the development of
Nikolj-Pazar. According to the
census of 1477, the settlement
of Nikolj-Church had 51 Christian
households, 15 of which were
unmarried men and there were
three widows as well.



